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THIS ADDENDUM TO RFP 21-01 SERVES TO ANSWER QUESTIONS RAISED DURING THE 

REQUEST FOR PROPSALS PROCESS. 

 

1. How many and what size temporary containers would be needed for move-

in/move-out weekends? 12-17 containers that are 30-40 yards each. 

2. How many times would those containers need to be hauled each weekend? 

These would not need to be hauled on the weekends. 

3. How many and what size containers would be needed for football weekends? 4-

6 containers that are 30 yards each will be needed per game (Big Games – 6, 

Regular Games – 5, Losing Season Games – 4) 

4. How many times would these containers need to be hauled each weekend? 

These would not need to be hauled on the weekends. 

5. The bid packet mentions the deodorizing of all front end loaded containers after 

each dump. Is that the expectation? Our goal and expectation is to not have 

complaints on campus concerning smelly dumpsters. How you can meet this 

expectation is up to you. 


